
Coral Springs 

Improvement District 

 

Agenda 

 

February 27, 2017 

Agenda Page 1



               

Coral Springs Improvement District 

10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida • Phone: 954.753.0380 • www.csidfl.org 

 

February 16, 2017 

 

Board of Supervisors  

Coral Springs Improvement District 

 

Dear Board Members: 

 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District 

will be held on February 27, 2017 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Offices, 10300 NW 11th Manor, 

Coral Springs, Florida.  Following is the advance agenda for the meeting. 

 

1.    Roll Call 

2.    Approval of the Minutes of the January 23, 2017 Meeting. 

3.    Audience Comments 

4.    Permits (Placeholder) 

A.  Our Lady of Health Church 

B.  Coral Springs Animal Hospital 

5.    Consideration of Lift Stations Repairs by Trio Piggybacking off of Broward 

County  

6.    Award of Vertical Motor Spares Bid 

7.    Award of Culvert Cleaning Bid 

8.    Award of Water Loss Reduction Bid 

9.    Consideration of Work Authorizations 

A. Work Authorization #122 for CSID Administration Building 

Assessment for a Total Cost of $24,000 

B. Work Authorization #123 for Canal Bank Assessment and Stabilization 

Design at Sites 6 through 12 for a Total Cost of $216,016 

10. Discussion and Consideration of Law Firms – Tabled Item 

11. Staff Reports  

A. Manager – Ken Cassel 

B. Engineer – Troy Lyn (Report Included) 

C. Department Reports  

 Operations – Dan Daly 

 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 Utilities Update (David McIntosh) 

 Water – Joe Stephens (Report Included) 

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 Stormwater – Shawn Frankenhauser (Report Included) 

 Field – Curt Dwiggins (Report Included) 

 

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer  

Agenda Page 2



               

Coral Springs Improvement District 

10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida • Phone: 954.753.0380 • www.csidfl.org 

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 

D. Attorney  

12. Approval of Financial Statements for January 2017 

13. Supervisors’ Requests 

14. Adjournment 

 

Any supporting documents not included in the agenda package will be distributed at the 

meeting.  If you have any questions prior to the meeting, please contact me. 

 

Sincerely,  
 

Kenneth Cassel 
 

Kenneth Cassel/sd 

District Manager 

 

cc: Stephen Bloom  Shawn Frankenhauser Kay Holmes 

 William Capko   Troy Lyn Beverley Servé  

 Dan Daly John McKune Joe Stephens 

 David McIntosh Diane Rottner Jan Zilmer                           

Tim Martin  Curt Dwiggins  Rick Olson 

Terry Lewis    

Agenda Page 3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES  

Agenda Page 4



   

Unapproved Minutes 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 

 A regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District 

was held on Monday, January 23, 2017 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Office, 10300 NW 11th 

Manor, Coral Springs, Florida.   

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

  

 Martin Shank President   

 Nick St. Cavish Secretary 

     

 Also present were: 

  

 Kenneth Cassel District Manager  

 Terry Lewis  District Counsel (Via Telephone) 

 Dan Daly Director of Operations 

 Rick Olson District Engineer 

 Jan Zilmer Human Resources  

 Kay Holmes District Accountant 

 Joe Stephens Water Department 

 Curt Dwiggins Field Superintendent  

 Tim Martin Wastewater Department  

 Shawn Frankenhauser Drainage Department 

 Marc Grace Keefe, McCullough and Associates 

 Sandra Demarco Severn Trent Services  

    

 The following is a summary of the minutes and actions taken during the January 23, 2017 

CSID Board of Supervisors Meeting.  

    

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Cassel called the meeting to order and called the roll. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the December 

19, 2016 Meeting 

 Each Board member received a copy of the minutes of the December 19, 2016 meeting 

and Dr. Shank requested any corrections, additions or deletions. 

 There being none,     

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Dr. Shank with all in 

favor the minutes of the December 19, 2016 meeting were 

approved. 

 

Agenda Page 5



January 23, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

 2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of the Financial Audit for 

Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2016 

 Mr. Grace provided an overview and answered questions regarding the financial audit for 

Fiscal Year 2016.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Dr. Shank with all in 

favor the financial audit for Fiscal Year 2016 was accepted. 

  

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of LMK Proposal for 

Video Survey of Lift Station #2 

  Mr. Dwiggins reviewed the proposal from LMK for $42,640, piggybacking off the City 

of North Miami Beach. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Dr. Shank with all in 

favor the proposal from LMK in the amount of $42,640 was 

approved. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Resolution 2017-3 Declaring Intent to 

Initiate Conflict Resolution Procedures 

with the City of Coral Springs  

 The following was discussed: 

 Dr. Shank explained staff has attempted to contact the City through the City Attorney 

to discuss the use of cell towers within the parks, but received no response. 

 Adoption of this resolution will begin the conflict resolution process as prescribed in 

Chapter 164, Florida Statutes. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Dr. Shank with all in 

favor Resolution 2017-3, declaring intent to initiate conflict 

resolution procedures with the City of Coral Springs, was adopted. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Resolution 2017-4 Recognizing Policy 

Regarding Trees in Rights-of-Way Set by 

Motion on June 27, 2006 

 A motion was made at a meeting held June 27, 2006 setting a policy regarding trees 

within District rights-of-way.  This resolution formalizes the motion. 

 

Agenda Page 6



January 23, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

 3 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Dr. Shank with all in 

favor Resolution 2017-4, recognizing policy regarding trees in 

District rights-of-way, was adopted. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Manager – Ken Cassel 

 Mr. Cassel discussed the following: 

 He requested authorization to go out for RFPs for assessment methodology services.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Dr. Shank with all in 

favor the District Manager was authorized to go out for RFPS for 

assessment methodology services. 

 

 The group of staff directed to meet and review RFPs for District Counsel services 

recommends the District remain with Lewis, Longman & Walker and engage special 

counsel for special cases.  This item will be addressed at the February meeting. 

 He will be attending the Lake Coral Springs Association meeting. 

 

  B. Engineer – Troy Lyn (Report Included) 

 Mr. Olson reviewed the project status report, a copy of which is attached hereto and made 

a part of the public record.  

 The MOT was received from Broward County today for the Tamarac Interconnect 

project.  The pre-construction meeting will be January 27, 2017. 

 Decoupling of the pump in the pump column of Well #4 was detected.  There was a 

failure in the installation of the coupling and it will be repaired by the contractor 

under warranty.   

 Cleaning pump for the gasifier system needs to be replaced.  The contractor does not 

want to replace it with the same pump under warranty because it is defective.  They 

will be replacing it with a different type of pump.  Globaltech will cover the 

difference in costs.    

    

 C. Department Reports 

 Operations – Dan Daly 

 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 The above item is for informational purposes only.  He reported the utility billing services 

provided to Lake Powell will end in February.  An accountant to replace Ms. Holmes after she 

retires was hired. 

Agenda Page 7



January 23, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

 4 

  

 Utilities Update (David McIntosh) 

 Mr. McIntosh reported the following: 

 Remediation of the diesel spill and emergency generator is complete.  All reports have 

been satisfactorily submitted to the County. 

 He is working on the phosphate reduction process.   

 

 Water – Joe Stephens (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record.  Mr. Stephens reported aerial photos of the lime plant demolition are scheduled 

for February 25, 2017. 

 

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 Stormwater –Shawn Frankenhauser (Report Included) 
 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record.   

 

 Field – Curt Dwiggins (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record.    

 

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer 

 Mr. Zilmer reported two employees had to be terminated because they did not obtain their 

licenses in distribution.  Mr. Frankenhauser will have a safety meeting on Thursday, January 26, 

2017.  The managers will meet after to come up with safety recognition ideas. 

 

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 
  

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Dr. Shank with all in 

favor the department reports were accepted.   

 

D. Attorney  

 Mr. Lewis reported on the legislative season. 

Agenda Page 8



January 23, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

 5 

 There are three bills dealing with public records requests, which are supported by 

FASD.  Senate Bill 80 would require someone complaining to provide written notice 

of the public records being requested at least five days before they go to circuit court.  

The bill also changes the provision awarding attorney fees from mandatory to a 

discretionary decision by the judge.  House Bill 163 and Senate Bill 246 provide that 

a court assess reasonable attorney fees if found the agency refuses to permit a public 

record be inspected or copied.   

 A local government ethics bill filed last year has been filed again this year as a 

committee bill.  This bill would require all cities, counties, school districts and 

independent districts with an annual ad valorem revenue greater than $5 Million to 

create a system for registering lobbyists. 

 Lewis, Longman and Walker is holding a quarterly meeting in Fort Myers.  The Board 

is invited to attend. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Financial Statements for 

December 2016 

 There being no questions or comments,   

 

On MOTION Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Dr. Shank with all in 

favor the financials were approved.  

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisors’ Request 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 There being no further business, 

  

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Dr. Shank with all in 

favor the meeting was adjourned. 

 

 

 

     

Kenneth Cassel   Martin Shank 

Assistant Secretary    President  

Agenda Page 9



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fifth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 10



Award memo for Plant C cleaning 
 

To:       CSID Board of Supervisors 

From:  Curt Dwiggins 

CC:       Ken Cassel, District Manager 

 Date:    February 13, 2017 

Re:       Lift Station Repair 

We requested quotes from Trio to carry out necessary repairs to four of our lift stations. The 

prices quoted are in accordance with the terms of Trio’s contract with Broward County which 

we have piggy backed on for repairs to several of our lift stations. The Broward county contract 

with Trio remains in effect and is attached for reference. 

These four stations have come up recently and unexpectedly, needing urgent repairs. These 

repairs are necessary to remain in compliance with 62-604.500(2) F.A.C. for proper 

maintenance of our facilities.  

The total cost for the repairs to these four lift stations is $497,392.21 

Lift Station Repair 

Lift station Trio Repair Quote 

#6 $43,774.84  

#33 $165,311.32  

#34 $145,125.55  

#35 $143,180.50  

                            Total $497,392.21  

  

This repair work has come up recently and unexpectedly and urgent repairs are required.  

 

 

Agenda Page 11



Agenda Page 12



Agenda Page 13



Agenda Page 14



Agenda Page 15



Agenda Page 16



Agenda Page 17



Agenda Page 18



Agenda Page 19



Agenda Page 20



Agenda Page 21



Agenda Page 22



Agenda Page 23



Agenda Page 24



Agenda Page 25



Agenda Page 26



Agenda Page 27



Agenda Page 28



Agenda Page 29



Agenda Page 30



Agenda Page 31



Agenda Page 32



Agenda Page 33



Agenda Page 34



Agenda Page 35



Agenda Page 36



Agenda Page 37



Agenda Page 38



Agenda Page 39



Agenda Page 40



Agenda Page 41



Agenda Page 42



Agenda Page 43



Agenda Page 44



Agenda Page 45



Agenda Page 46



Agenda Page 47



 

 
 
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
PURCHASING DIVISION   
115 S. Andrews Avenue, Room 212 • Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301 • 954-357-6066 • FAX 954-357-8535 

 

 
 

Broward County Board of County Commissioners 
www.broward.org 

 
 

 
 
February 10, 2017       
 
        
Trio Development     EMAIL TRANSMITTAL  
Attention: Larry Shortz 
1701 Northwest 22 Court 
Pompano Beach, FL  33069 
larry@triodevelopment.com 
 
 
RE:  Contract No. Y1180908B1 – Lift Station Rehabilitation and Repair 
 
The above contract is scheduled to expire on February 24, 2017.  In accordance with the 
General Conditions, Paragraph 7, as stated: 
 
“In the event services are scheduled to end because of the expiration of this contract, the 
Contractor shall continue the service upon request of the Director of Purchasing.  The extension 
period shall not extend for more than ninety (90) days beyond the expiration date of the existing 
contract.  The Contractor shall be compensated for the service at the rate in effect when this 
extension clause is invoked by the County.” 
 
The Director of Purchasing has invoked this provision.  Accordingly, this contract is being 
extended on a month-to-month basis not-to-exceed 90 days (through May 25, 2017). 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Nancy Olesen, Purchasing Agent, at (954) 357-7995. 
 
 
 
_________________________ 
Purchasing Agent 
 
 
c:   Pat MacGregor, Water and Wastewater Services 
    
 
 
Extension of Contract Notice Form #46 
11/30/09 
 

Agenda Page 48



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sixth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 49



Award memo for Plant C cleaning 
 

To:       CSID Board of Supervisors 

From:  Joe Stephens, Chief Operator 

CC:       Ken Cassel, District Manager   David McIntosh, Director of Utilities 

Date:    February 13th, 2017 

Re:        Vertical Motor Spares 

  On Thursday February 9th, 2017 we received two qualified bids for this project 

(2017-05). The bids were received from Condo Electric Industrial Supply and A.B. 

Electric Motors & Pumps. Condo Electric bid $63,314.91 and A.B. Electric bid 

$53,019.  

   At his time I recommend that the Board award the contract to A.B. Electric 

Motors & Pumps in the amount of $53,019 to supply and install one 250hp vertical 

RO feed motor, and one 40hp vertical transfer motor. A.B. electric is well qualified 

and has done work for us in the past. 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 50



Agenda Page 51



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Seventh Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 52



Agenda Page 53



Agenda Page 54



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Eighth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 55



Agenda Page 56



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ninth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 57



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9A. 
  

Agenda Page 58



Agenda Page 59



Agenda Page 60



Agenda Page 61



Agenda Page 62



Agenda Page 63



Agenda Page 64



Agenda Page 65



Agenda Page 66



Agenda Page 67



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9B. 
  

Agenda Page 68



Agenda Page 69



Agenda Page 70



Agenda Page 71



Agenda Page 72



Agenda Page 73



Agenda Page 74



Agenda Page 75



Agenda Page 76



Agenda Page 77



Agenda Page 78



Agenda Page 79



Agenda Page 80



Agenda Page 81



Agenda Page 82



Agenda Page 83



Agenda Page 84



Agenda Page 85



Agenda Page 86



Agenda Page 87



Agenda Page 88



Agenda Page 89



Agenda Page 90



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Eleventh Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 91



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

11B. 
  

Agenda Page 92



Globaltech, Inc. 

CSID Engineer’s Report 

February 27, 2017 

 

 

PROJECTS UNDER CONTRACT 

 

WA #115 – Lime Plant Demolition – In progress 

 All original work complete.  

 Received permit for flushing line from BCHD without comments. 

 Ordered flap-gate for flushing line – anticipated delivery in April.  

 Flap-gate should be installed in April 2017. 

 

WA #117 – Tamarac Interconnect – In progress 

 Received road permits from Broward County. 

 Conducted Pre-construction meeting on 1/27. 

 Received general permit from City of Coral Springs. 

 Concrete vaults to be delivered between 3/03 and 3/06.  

 To begin construction 2/27. 

 Construction expected to take 8 – 10 weeks. 

 

WA #118 – Margate Interconnect – In progress  

 Preliminary Design to be delivered to City of Margate and CSID on 2/03/17. 

 Comments received back from City of Margate on 2/15/17 

 Final Design anticipated by mid-March. 

 Construction Scheduled to begin by the end of April. 

 

WA #120 – WWTP Operating Permit Renewal – Closeout 

 Authorization approved by Board - 10/17 

 Submitted permit to BCHD on 12/02 (30 days to review) 

 Permit issued by BCHD on 2/9/17  

 Permit period – 6/18/17 – 6/17/22 

 

WA #121 – Sodium Hypochlorite Tank Replacement – In progress 

 Authorization approved by Board – 10/17 

 Coordinated activities with CSID staff to reduce project cost. 

 CSID staff removed existing tank and disposed resulting in a savings of approximately $4,000. 

 Ordered Tank 12/22 – Justin Tanks reported fabrication delays to mid-April 2017. 

 Spoke with Justin Tanks procurement department and delivery is on schedule. 
 

 
 

PROJECTS PENDING 

   

 WA #122 – Administration Building Structural Assessment – On Agenda 

 WA #123 – Canal Sites 6 – 12 Assessment – On Agenda 

 WA #124 – Water Distribution System Leak Assessment – in development 

 WA #___ – Effluent Pump Station Electrical Improvements – Submitted to staff for review 

1/16. Updating pricing per staff request. 

 WA #___ - Membrane Concentrate Valve Replacement – in development  
 

Agenda Page 93



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

11C 

Agenda Page 94



Coral Springs Improvement District

Utility Billing Work Orders

2017 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 24 24

Mis-Reads 0 0

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0

Coral Springs Improvement District

Utility Billing Work Orders

2016 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 28 32 25 44 49 22 29 49 30 38 26 44 416

Mis-Reads 5 3 2 0 2 2 2 2 3 1 2 0 24

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2015 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 40 27 33 33 43 43 40 37 296

Mis-Reads 4 2 0 0 0 1 0 3 10

Meter Calibration Tests 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Agenda Page 95



Page 1 of 2 
 

                                                                    

                           February Report to the Board of Directors for the Water Plant 

                              Report Includes Updates through 2/15/2017 

 

Lime plant demolition 

  The lime plant demolition project is in closeout and is only waiting on the raw water flushing line flap gate to 

be installed. The flap gate is due to arrive around the end of March. It will only take Globaltech one day to 

install it. 

Degasifier cleaning pump 

  After Tim Syx from Klein Pump re built the Finish Thompson pump the shaft severed and needed replacing 

again. Finish Thompson would not cover the repairs under warranty. At this point all parties involved agree 

that it would be better to look at a new pump manufacturer. We have selected a Fybroc pump which 

Globaltech has already ordered. It is due in by mid-March, and once it arrives Globaltech will install additional 

fail safes before it is returned to us for startup. We will finish cleaning the north degasifier once we receive the 

pump setup back from Globaltech.  

Acid injection points upgrades 

  On 1/10/17 David, Mike, and I met with Dave Schuman from Globaltech to discuss improving our acid 

injection points to prevent future failures. We have instructed Dave to prepare a work authorization to include 

improving the integrity of these two injection points. Failures at sulfuric acid injection points are a common 

occurrence in our industry. If we are unable to feed pre acid we cannot run the plant. It is imperative that we 

are proactive with this. 

 Six sigma courses 

   Our entire department has completed their assigned six sigma courses with the exception of myself (Joe). I 

am one course away from obtaining my black belt certification. We currently have three projects underway 

where our staff is utilizing some of the tools they have learned through their six sigma courses to improve our 

processes. 

 

 

Agenda Page 96



Page 2 of 2 
 

New employee 

 We have selected Juan Jimenez to fill our open position in the water plant. Juan is an A licensed operator with 

over 10 years of experience in the water treatment industry. He has worked for several utilities in Broward 

County which utilized membrane softening as their treatment technology. Juan was the Lead Operator at 

Hialeah’s Nano plant for two years.  

  Feed and transfer pump motor spares 

  We went out to bid for two spare motors, one for the transfer pumps, and one for the feed pumps. We had 

two vendors show up to the mandatory pre bid meeting which was held on 1/18/17. The two vendors were 

A.B. Electric Motors & Pumps, and Condo Electric Industrial Supply. We have worked with both of these 

vendors in the past and are pretty familiar with each. They both ended up submitting a bid on 2/9/17. Condo 

Electric bid $63,314.91 and A.B. Electric bid $53,019. It is staff’s recommendation to award the contract to A.B. 

Electric based on the lower bid. All of the bid packet and associated documentation is included in the agenda. 

The updated schedule for this project is included below. 

 

 

 

Start Finish Completion

Plan Level Activities 34 12/1/2016 1/4/2017

P-01 Develope specs Nico/Joe 27 12/1/2016 12/27/2016 √

P-02 Create Project Manual Joe/David 8 12/27/2016 1/4/2017 √

P-03

P-04

Bid Process 54 1/5/2017 2/28/2017

B-01 Publish advertisement in newspaper for bid (1/9/17 & 1/16/17) Dan/Sandra 11 1/5/2017 1/16/2017 √

B-02 Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference Joe/David/Nico 1 1/18/2017 1/18/2017 √

B-03 Bids and all necessary paperwork due by 9am on 1/25 2/2 2/9/17 Vendors 22 1/18/2017 2/9/2017 √

B-04 Review of bids David/Nico 1 2/9/2017 2/9/2017 √

B-05 Present bids to board for approval Joe/Board 1 2/27/2016 2/27/2016 In progress

B-06 Notice to proceed Joe 1 2/28/2017 2/28/2017

Work Process 120 2/28/2017 5/29/2017

W-01 Work to begin and equipment arriving Vendor 5 2/28/2017 3/5/2017

W-02 Notice of shutdown date (at least 2 week notice) Vendor      TBD

W-03 24 hour shutdown for removal and installation Vendor/Mike      TBD

W-04 Inspection of completed work Nico/Joe      TBD

W-05 Field Tests with District Engineer present Nico/Joe      TBD

W-06 Reports and certificates of all testing shall be submitted Vendor      TBD

W-07 End of Job Vendor 6/28/2017 6/28/2017

W-08 Begin scheduling bearing replacement on removed feed motor Mike/Joe 6/29/2017

Feed and Transfer motor replacement project schedule
DatesDuration 

(days)Responsible

Preceeding 

TasksTask NameID

Agenda Page 97



 

 Coral Springs Improvement District 

Wastewater Department Report 

February 2017 Board Meeting 

 

 

 

Ongoing Projects  
 

Globaltech has notified the District that they are progressing with the following approved work 

authorizations (WA):  

 

 WA # 120 – Wastewater Plant Operating Permit Renewal:  Staff has been notified that 

Florida Department of Environmental Agency (FDEP) issued the plant permit on 

February 9, 2017.  

 

Operations 
 

 Staff members are viewing and taking quizzes on the Gemba Academy Six Sigma 

training.   

 

 Staff took Plant F offline on December 19, 2016.  Staff started the dewatering process the 

week of February 6, 2017.  Picture of the project is below. 

 

 
 

 

Staff is dewatering the solids in the digester tank.   

 

 

Agenda Page 98



 Contractor started on the Pond Liner Replacement on Wednesday February 8, 2017.  

Pictures of the project are below. 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 99



   Coral Springs Improvement District   

 

Board of Supervisors Meeting    February 27, 2017 

Drainage Report  

 

Aquatic Weed Control 

 Aquatic herbicide treatments are on schedule. Lake Coral Springs was treated for 

eelgrass early this month.  

 

 3000 triploid grass carp via piggyback Broward County bid were stocked in the 

District canal system. 1500 fish per basin. 

 

Flood Control 

 The canal levels are approx. 6’1” for the East basin and 6’7” for the West basin. 

Permit control elevation is 6’5” NGVD 29  

As of this report we have recorded 0 rainfall for the month. During February 2016 

we had 3.96” of rainfall. 

 

 A request to award a contract for culvert inspections to Fish Tech Inc. is on the 

agenda for Board review and authorization. If approved, commencement of the 

project will begin the week of 3/13/2017 

 

 A seasoned pump technician was brought in by FPI to assist in the pump 

conversion project. This person has 30+ years’ experience working on our pumps 

at our stations. There will be a minor delay of approx. 7 days before the 1st pump 

is reinstalled and back online. Expect install by 3/3/17 

 

Agenda Page 100



 

 

Other Drainage Activities 

 The department has received a new truck for one of the field crews. Logo and 

safety stripes have been applied.  

 

 
                  

                   

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

C.S.I.D. Drainage report   February 27, 2017   pg.2 

Agenda Page 101



 

Water Distribution and Wastewater Collection 

Department Report 

2-27-17 board Meeting  

 

 There were 24 water breaks in the month of January, down from 41 in December.   

   

    

  The Department has put the service line project out to bid. We have it in the agenda for 

Approval.  

     

  The Tamarac/CSID interconnect project is soon to enter the construction phase. Just waiting on 

the Vault to be built. We attended a pre-construction meeting with the county about 2 weeks ago 

regarding traffic control.  

 

  The Margate/CSID interconnect projects design is near complete. The tentative date to start 

construction Globaltec has provided is still in early to mid-April.    

 

   The Department has done some “5 why” analysis workshops for our continuing improvement 

efforts. We will be conducting these workshops continuously to enhance our operational efforts. 

These sessions will be conducted in our monthly staff meetings.   

 

   Included in the agenda, is a Quote from TRIO DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION for the urgent 

repairs needed at four lift stations 6,33,34,35. The quoted price is extended from a current 

Broward county contract.   

 

   The department has concluded a study that found the average flow rate from typical water 

breaks. This study used actual pipe sections from faulty service pipe within the district. These 

pipes were connected together, in series, and run through a 1” water meter. The average GPM 

was 12.12 GPM. The District averages 30 water service breaks each month. if we were to assume  

that there are 30 breaks active at any given time this flow rate would consume 523,584 GPD 

  

 

  

     

 

Agenda Page 102



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FINANCIALS  

Agenda Page 103



Agenda Page 104



Agenda Page 105



Agenda Page 106



Agenda Page 107



Agenda Page 108



Agenda Page 109



Agenda Page 110



Agenda Page 111



Agenda Page 112



Agenda Page 113



Agenda Page 114



Agenda Page 115



Agenda Page 116



Agenda Page 117



Agenda Page 118



Agenda Page 119



Agenda Page 120



Agenda Page 121



Agenda Page 122



Agenda Page 123



Agenda Page 124



Agenda Page 125



Agenda Page 126


	5th - Lift Station Repair
	6th - Vertical Motor Spares
	7th - Culvert Cleaning
	8th - Water Loss Reduction 
	9A - WA#122
	9B - WA#123
	11B - Engineer's Report
	11C - Staff Reports
	Utility Billing Work Orders
	Water Department Report
	Wastewater Department Report
	Stormwater Report
	Field Report
	Financials



